
From: Simonsen, Kurt (PUB)
To: "Byron Williams"; Pambrun, Denise; Antoine Hacault; Christian Monnin; Christle, Darren (PUB); Bresch, Brenda

 (PUB)
Cc: ROBERT F PETERS; Odette Fernandes; bywil@pilc.mb.ca; Bill Gange; Terence Delaronde

 (tdelaronde@darcydeacon.com); GOrle@woodorle. ca; Patti Ramage; +WPG1002 - PUBLIC UTILITIES (PUB);
 Patrick Bowman; Melissa Davies; Gregorashuk, Shannon; Barnlund, Greg; Simonsen, Kurt (PUB)

Subject: RE: August 5 filing
Date: August-05-16 11:41:38 AM
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Good morning all....
 
The Board will grant GSS/GSM’s request to file Intervener written rebuttal evidence
 by 5:00 p.m. Monday August 8, 2016
 
Regards
 
Kurt Simonsen, BSc Engineering, M.N.R.M.
Manitoba Public Utilities Board
400-330 Portage Ave
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3C 0C4
Phone:204-945-4801
 
From: Byron Williams [mailto:bywil@legalaid.mb.ca] 
Sent: August-04-16 6:04 PM
To: Pambrun, Denise; Antoine Hacault; Christian Monnin; Christle, Darren (PUB); Simonsen, Kurt (PUB);
 Bresch, Brenda (PUB)
Cc: ROBERT F PETERS; Odette Fernandes; bywil@pilc.mb.ca; Bill Gange; Terence Delaronde
 (tdelaronde@darcydeacon.com); GOrle@woodorle. ca; Patti Ramage; +WPG1002 - PUBLIC UTILITIES
 (PUB); Patrick Bowman; Melissa Davies
Subject: Re: August 5 filing
 
Dear Mr. Simonsen:

The Coalition is supportive of the request of the GSS/GSM customer class.  While we expect
 to file our material tomorrow, the time lines imposed also have been challenging to our team. 
 We do not foresee a material prejudice to Manitoba Hydro or any other intervenor in a one
 working day extension to the GSS/GSM customer class

BW

On 04/08/16 05:17 PM, Pambrun, Denise wrote:
We have no objection.  The City will not be filing any further evidence.
 

Denise A. M. Pambrun
Solicitor
Legal Services Department
City of Winnipeg

Phone: 204-986-2409
Mobile: 204-479-5395
Email: dpambrun@winnipeg.ca

Website: winnipeg.ca
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201 Portage Avenue, Suite 2200
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 3L3

Antoine F. Hacault
Barrister and Solicitor
P: 204.934.2513
F: 204.934.0530
E: afh@tdslaw.com
W: tdslaw.com/afh

*The services of Antoine F. Hacault are provided through Antoine F. Hacault Law Corporation.

TDS Law is the exclusive member firm in Manitoba, Canada for Lex Mundi - the
 world’s leading network of independent law firms with in-depth experience in 100+
 countries worldwide.

The contents of this e-mail message and all attachments are intended for the confidential use of the addressee and
 where addressed to our client are the subject of solicitor and client privilege. Any retention, review, reproduction,
 distribution or disclosure other than by the addressee is prohibited. Please notify us immediately if we have
 transmitted this message to you in error.

Address: 3rd floor, 185 King Street, Winnipeg, MB R3B 1J1

Connect with us:
   

 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - This e-mail, including attachments, is confidential
 and is subject to a claim of legal privilege.  Do not edit or alter it.  Do not forward or
 distribute it – even within the City of Winnipeg – without first getting my written
 consent.  If you do, its privileged status could be lost.
This e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed.  Any other
 delivery does not represent a waiver of privilege.  It you have received this message
 in error, please delete it and notify me as soon as possible.
PLEASE NOTE - The Legal Services Department is a scent-free office.  Staff and
 visitors are to refrain from using scented products.
 
From: Antoine Hacault [mailto:AFH@tdslaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 5:16 PM
To: Christian Monnin; Darren.Christle@gov.mb.ca; Kurt (CCA) Simonsen; Brenda Bresch
 (CCA)
Cc: ROBERT F PETERS; Odette Fernandes; bywil@pilc.mb.ca; LEGAL AID MANITOBA; Bill
 Gange; Terence Delaronde (tdelaronde@darcydeacon.com); Pambrun, Denise;
 GOrle@woodorle. ca; Patti Ramage; publicutilities@gov.mb.ca; Patrick Bowman; Melissa
 Davies
Subject: RE: August 5 filing
 
We have no objection. We are also having challenges given the extra week allocated to
 Manitoba Hydro and the fairly significant rebuttal filing by it.
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From: Christian Monnin [mailto:cmonnin@hillco.mb.ca] 
Sent: August-04-16 4:12 PM
To: Darren.Christle@gov.mb.ca; Kurt (CCA) Simonsen; Brenda Bresch (CCA)
Cc: ROBERT F PETERS; Odette Fernandes; bywil@pilc.mb.ca; LEGAL AID MANITOBA;
 Antoine Hacault; Bill Gange; Terence Delaronde (tdelaronde@darcydeacon.com);
 dpambrun@winnipeg. ca; GOrle@woodorle. ca; Patti Ramage; publicutilities@gov.mb.ca
Subject: August 5 filing
 
Dear Mr. Christle,
 
I am writing on behalf of the GSS/GSM customer class to seek an extension with
 respect to tomorrow's filing deadline. In that regard, I am seeking an extension to
 5 pm on Monday, August 8.
 
Should you require anything further with respect to this request, please do not
 hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards,
 
Christian Monnin*
Hill Sokalski Walsh Olson LLP, Litigation Counsel
2670 -  360 Main Street, Winnipeg, MB  R3C 3Z3
Direct:   204-954-0758
Fax:       204-943-3934
E-mail:   cmonnin@hillco.mb.ca
 
* services provided by Christian Monnin Law Corporation
 
This e-mail is confidential and subject to solicitor/client privilege.  If the reader is
 not the intended recipient or the agent thereof, you are hereby notified that any
 dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  If you
 have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately.  Thank you.
 

Click the following links unsubscribe or subscribe to TDS e-
communications.
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